IN THE UNI TED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE FI FTH Cl RCU T

No. 00-20764
c/w No. 00-41033
Summary Cal endar

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA,

Pl ai ntiff-Appellee,
vVer sus
CHI VETA BI OSAH,

Def endant - Appel | ant.

Appeal fromthe United States District Court
for the Southern District of Texas
USDC No. H 99-CR-353-1

~ Cctober 16, 2001
Before JOLLY, DAVIS and DeMOSS, Circuit Judges.
PER CURI AM *

Chi wet a Bi osah appeals his sentence following his jury-trial
conviction for bank fraud, unauthorized use of access devices,
conspiracy to commt bank fraud and unaut hori zed use of access
devi ces, and possession of false identification docunents. He
al so appeals his 18-nonth sentence follow ng the revocation of
hi s supervi sed-rel ease term

Bi osah avers that the district court erred (1) inits

determ nation of relevant conduct during sentencing; (2) in

Pursuant to 5THCGR R 47.5, the court has determ ned
that this opinion should not be published and is not precedent
except under the limted circunstances set forth in 5TH QR
R 47.5. 4.
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increasing his offense level by two for his role in the offense;
and (3) by failing to reduce his base offense |evel by three
| evel s for acceptance of responsibility pursuant to U S. S G
8§ 3E1l1. 1.
The information in the presentence report, which was adopted
by the district court, sufficiently established Bi osah’s
i nvol venent in each of the transactions for which he was held
account abl e and showed that Bi osah played a nmanagerial or
supervisory role in the offense and that he managed or |ed at

| east one other participant. Thus, the district court did not

clearly err. See United States v. Narviz-CGuerra, 148 F.3d 530,

540 (5th Gr. 1998); United States v. Ronning, 47 F.3d 710, 711

(5th Gr. 1995).

The district court also did not err in denying Biosah a
reduction for acceptance of responsibility. Biosah’s conduct was
i nconsi stent with an acceptance of responsibility because he
fal sely deni ed rel evant conduct during debriefing and by arguing
in his objections to the presentence report that no connection
exi sted between himand the fraudul ent rel evant-conduct

transactions. See United States v. Vital, 68 F.3d 114, 121 (5th

Cir. 1995); United States v. Chapa-G&Grza, 62 F.3d 118, 122 (5th

CGr. 1995).

Bi osah’s chall enge to the 18-nonth sentence inposed
follow ng revocation of his termof supervised release is al so
Wi thout nmerit. The petition to revoke, to which Bi osah pl eaded
true, alleged that Biosah know ngly devised a schene and artifice

to defraud and that such schene affected a financial institution,
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inviolation of 18 U. S.C. 1001 and 1341. This was sufficient to
support the district court’s classification of Biosah's offense

as a Gade A violation. See United States v. Mthena, 23 F. 3d

87, 89 (5th Gr. 1994). GGven the foregoing, the judgnent of the
district court is AFFI RVED.



